L&S College Curriculum Committee MINUTES November 4, 2021 CourseLeaf: <u>http://www.uww.edu/acadaff/facstaff/courseleaf</u> Hyland Hall Room 2305

Voting members present: Paul Adogamhe, Ted Gimbel, David Havas, Wesley Hough, Paul House, Leda Kanellakou, Zach

Oster, Adam Paddock, Narendra Regmi, Ellie Schemenauer

Voting members absent: Rocio Duchesne, Ellen Davis, Kristen Prock, Louis Betty, Nathan McGovern, Deanna Guthrie Non-voting members present: Angela Kopf Harlan, Chair, Susan Johnson, Deb Connelly, Peggy Strong, Annie LaValley, Janine Tobek, Mary Pratt, Secretary

Non-voting members absent: Katelyn Studener Guests:

Angela Harlan called the meeting to order at 2:00 PM.

Approval of Minutes

Wesley Hough moved to accept the 10/7/21 draft minutes, seconded by Zach Oster. No abstentions. Motion carried unanimously.

Announcements

There are two meetings remaining, including the deadline meeting. Final proposals will be due the Monday prior to Thanksgiving **(11/22/21)**. Proposals will be able to get through Gen Ed committee meeting if they are submitted by the next meeting.

Proposals

D.LANGUAGES AND LITERATURE

1.Course Revision: PWP 371: WRITING IN THE SCIENCES

- 2. Course Revision: PWP 372: TECHNICAL AND PROFESSIONAL WRITING
- 3. Course Revision: PWP 571: WRITING IN THE SCIENCES
- 4. Course Revision: PWP 572: TECHNICAL AND PROFESSIONAL WRITING
- Wesley Hough moved to accept D 1-4, seconded by Ellie Schemenauer.
- Janine Tobek explained the course revisions. For the graduate courses there was discussion of the grade basis, the purpose of the courses, the students the course serves, and the number of students taking them. There was inconsistency in the prerequisites. The prerequisite for ENGLISH 571 was removed at the request of the proposer. For the undergraduate courses there was a lengthy discussion about whether to keepthe ENGLISH prefix and adding a cross-listing with PWP or change the prefix to PWP, eliminating the ENGLISH prefix for these courses. The decision was to continue with the change in prefix.
- Vote: Motion passed unanimously. No abstentions.

G. POLITICAL SCIENCE

- 1. New Course Proposal: POLISCI 481: COMPARATIVE LAW AND DEVELOPMENT
- Ted Gimbel moved to accept G-1, seconded by Paul Adogamhe.
- Ted explained the course proposal.
- A question was raised about the budgetary impact to staffing. The proposer is a newer faculty member who was intended to incorporate new courses.
- Vote: Motion passed. No abstentions.

H. Public Health Minor

- 1. Program Revision: PUBHLTH: Public Health Minor
- Ellie Schemenauer moved to accept F-1, seconded by Adam Paddock.
- Angela Harlan explained the prefix changes on the proposals from last week to change English to PWP.
- Vote passed unanimously, no abstentions.

B. SOCIAL WORK

- 1. New Program Proposal: Post MSW School Social Work Program
- Ellie moved to accept G-1, seconded by Leda Kanellakou.
- Sarah discussed this at the last meeting, but the proposal had not been submitted yet.
- It was suggested that the title should be Post MSW School Social Work Certificate, which is consistent with other certificates. Angela will verify this with Sarah and make the change to CourseLeaf.
- Vote passed unanimously with no abstentions.

Discussion

Collaborative Online AAS

- Consultations with other colleges are still ongoing and not on the UCC agenda yet. Questions/suggestions below will be taken back to COLS.
 - Who decides which courses are offered and from which department?
 - \circ ~ Is SP the best prefix for UWX SP236 since the course is taught in English?
 - Is the title for UWX SP236 appropriate? Would "Culture and Civilization of the Spanish-speaking Americas" be better?
 - \circ Is UWX GS231 a Gender Studies course or policy course with a gender studies focus?

Adjournment

Ted Gimbel motioned to adjourn, seconded by David Havas. Meeting adjourned at 3:02 P.M.

Respectfully submitted, Mary Pratt, CCC Secretary